

Meeting Date October 29, 2024 Meeting Location: Collier Library

Members present	Jenny Osborne, Lisa Langford, Tina McCarty, Swava Salois, Marcie McCance, Amy Brauer
Members absent	Laura Butler, Laurie Robertson
Constituency group represented	

- I.** Called to order at 4:05pm by Jenny Osborne
- II.** Approval of Minutes for August 27, 2024

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	
I. Melen moves to approve the minutes, A. Brauer seconds. Minutes are approved	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Informational Items

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Collier Enrollment
DISCUSSION	<p>We discussed ways to promote enrollment at Collier. Parents have asked many times for Collier to become a K – 8th grade school and feel that it would keep them in the district longer. We discussed that most families are happy with the educational experiences they are having at Collier and we work hard to make sure that each student is supported in their learning journey.</p> <p>New ideas were discussed for promoting our school as enrollment for next school year opens in November.</p> <p> Ideas include: A social media sharing campaign, an Open House Recruitment event, bring a non Collier friend to a Collier event night, having parents share on social media or in letters why they choose Collier.</p>

CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	
REPORTS TO REVIEW	Parent Involvement and Communication
DISCUSSION	<p>We discussed ways to continue to improve our parent communication. While we feel we send out information in many formats we have some families sharing they are not getting information. We discussed options for better two way communication.</p> <p>We have many community volunteers that come into the building throughout the week to work with students. We had more parents volunteer at our latest school event. However, we are still looking for ways to involve parents in the school throughout the week. This is difficult as many parents work, and we need to create ways for them to be connected.</p>
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Events To Support

ITEM TITLE	Events to Support
DISCUSSION NOTES	<p>PTA Meeting and Movie Night Nov. 15 PTA Eat Out Night at Chipotle Nov. 19 STEAM Night Dec. 3</p>
RESOLUTION	

VI. Submission of items for next agenda.

VII. The meeting was adjourned at 4:15pm by Jenny Osborne